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BUILDING DIVISION COMMUNITY MEMO 

 

 
DATE: December 15, 2022 

 

TO:  Contractors & Owners 

 

FROM: Chad A. Ouimet 

 

SUBJECT: NEW AUTOMATED INSPECTION REQUEST LINE 

 

 
Effective immediately, the City has implemented a new inspection line system that will allow 
callers to schedule multiple department/division inspections with one convenient phone 
number. 
 
For those customers that frequently call the inspection line for building inspections, nothing 
has changed. There will be additional prompts to schedule the following inspections:  
 

1.) Fire Department permit inspections. 
2.) Planning Division inspections. 
3.) In-Street sewer connection inspections. 
4.) In-Street water connection inspections. 
5.) Erosion control, grading, drainage, and right-of-way inspections. 

 
The number for this service is 805-772-6204. 
 
Should you have any questions, concerns, or technical difficulties, please contact Chad 
Ouimet at 805-772-6214 or reach out with an email at couimet@morrobayca.gov 
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